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April 5, 2023
Jessica Richman Smith

Sarah E. Gleason

Julie P. Jaquays
Shipman and Goodwin
300 Atlantic Street
Stamford, CT 06901

RE: PRVR #6: Weston Board of Education and Weston Public Schools v. Gregg
Haythorn and Jennifer Haythorn

Dear Attorneys Smith, Gleason and Jaquays:

The Commission is in receipt of the Petition for Relief from Vexatious Requesters and
Motion That the Commission Deny Leave to Schedule Further Hearings, in the above matter,
filed February 27, 2023. Such Petition is not specifically sworn under penalty of false statement,
as provided in section 53a-157b, of the Connecticut General Statutes. Therefore, it does not
meet the strict requirements set forth in Conn. Gen. Stat. sec. 1-206(b)(5) for the filing of a
petition, and the Commission cannot proceed under that provision with respect to the Petition.

However, the statute does not prevent the Petitioners from refiling their petition under the
requirements of Conn. Gen. Stat. sec. 1-206(b)(5).

Sincerely,

Colleen M. Murphy y
Executive Director and .

General Counsel

C: Gregg Haythorn and Jennifer Haythorn
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